6/16/22, 9:16 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - TR76 - New Elk

STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

TR76 - New Elk

nmason@newelkcoal.com <nmason@newelkcoal.com> Thu, Jun 16, 2022 at 9:11 AM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: Connor Drinkard - DNR <connor.drinkard@state.co.us>

Jared,

| apologize that is my mistake from all the back and forth. But, the disturbed and affected area is 6.4 acres for this
revision.

Thanks,

Nick

Nick Mason
New Elk Coal
719-631-6146

nmason@newelkcoal.com

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 8:35 AM

To: Nick Mason <nmason@newelkcoal.com>

Cc: Connor Drinkard - DNR <connor.drinkard@state.co.us>
Subject: TR76 - New Elk

Hello Nick,

Quick question for you, the revised application indicates a change in affected and disturbed area of 4.9 acres for the haul
road. However, in response to incompleteness item #1, the letter indicated the disturbed area represents 6.4 acres of
road. So | wanted to be clear, are we increasing the affected and disturbed area by 4.9 acres or 6.4 acres?

Thank you,

Jared
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Jared Ebert

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

*1 am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466

E % COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
4 Mining and Safety

Departmnent of Natural Resources
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